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Eric Fryson I IOabo- Ids 
From: Lou Ann West [louann@useppa.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Revised Confidential Classification 
Attachments: twnewscan.pdf 
Attn: Ann Cole, Attached are the corrected confidential classification papers. Please confirm you have 
received. Thank you and have a nice day. Lou Ann West, Useppa Island Utilities Go., Inc. 

Wednesday, February 01,2012 8 5 4  AM 

LouAnn WRF~ 
Comptroller 
Useppa Island Club 
Phone 239.283.1061 Ext 115 
Fax 239.283.4535 

E-Mail louann@useppa.com 
w.useppa.com 

Please think about resource conservation before you print this message 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(5) and may contain confideiltial and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message 
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USEPPA ISLAND UTILITIES GO., INC. 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSWICATION 

Useppa Island ITtilities Co., Inc. (the ‘TJtility”), hy and through its undersigned 

counsel, files this Request for Confidential Classification in relation to documents 

submitted in connection with the Utility’s responses to S t a f  Audit in connection with 

Docket No. I 10 260-WS. 

I .  Under Section 367.1 56, Florida Statutes, this Commission has the authority to 

classify certain material as proprietary confidential business information. This 

classification exempts the material from public disclosure under Section I 19.07(1), 

Florida Statutes. 

2 .  The Utility rcquests that certain information provided to Staff auditors in 

connection with Docket No. 1 10 260-WS be classified as proprietary confidential 

business information under Section 367.156(2), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.06, 

Ilorida Administrative Code (the “Confidential Infonuation”). If this request is granted, 

then rhe subject portions of said response to Docket No. 110 260-WS will be exempt 

from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. Attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is a Justification 

Matrix providing aJustification for the Utility’s request. The information is enclosed 

iiersin both in highlighted and redacted format. 

3 I‘he information produced in response to Staff’s Audit for compensation 

inforination is intended to be and is treated by the utility as private and confidential and 

has not been disclosed cxtemallp and has been strictly controlled internally. 

4, A portion ofthc information consist ofemployee’s name and title, base salary, 
” ;?,, , . 

benefits, overtime, raises, taxes, pension information and total compensation. This 

infomiation should be classified as proprietary confidential business becaBk5e”ltbcrVi h‘(:,?rr., 
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tlisclostiir: would impair the Utility’s competitive interesi, provitk other Lltility colilpatties 

intimiittion to lure einployees away (thereby driving up sal:trieu iind lates), itlit1 create 

circurnsranccs under which iiifighting eniployee mornle could be negatively affected. 

5. Requiting tlie disclosure o f  each eniployec’s compensation informtion violates 

each einployee’s right to privacy under AiTicle I ,  Section 23 ofthc I;lorida Cot,slituiioll, 

6. Additionally, tlie infoini;ifion consists of confidentid iiiidited financial reports aiid 

Atidit Skifl’s notes regarding these reports. ’Mlis infom~utio~~ falls squarely within the 

tlcfiniriori of  “Proprietary Busiliess Infomintion” ptirsuant to Section 367. I56(3)(b), 

Florida Statutes and/or Section 367. I56(3Xb), Floritk ri $1 . atiiles. 

7. l%mlly, the iiilbrtnstion coiisisrs of loail and dcpt inforuiiitioir that fhlls squarcly 

willliii the dcfinitio~i of “Proprietary Business Infcmiation” ~ I I ~ S I I ~ I I I ~  to Section 

367. I S6(3)(tI), Florida Stattitcs and/or Srctioii 367. I56(3)(c), Floridu Statutes. 

WHEREFORE, USEPPA ISLAND UTILITIES CO., INC. pniys for the entry of an 

ordcr treating the inlorin;ition identified iii this Motion as coofitlentid and esenipt fiotii 

disclosure. 

Respectfully stlbrttiltccl on rliis 19’” tkty uf‘ 
January, 20 I2 by: 

I‘IIOMAS E. MOOKI:Y, A7TORNEY 
I430 Ibyal Palm Sg. Illvd., Sic. 10s 
I:oit Myeis, FL 33910 
I’llone: 239-275-5005 
1;lorida 13ai No. I28626 

Thomas E. Moorey, Attoiney 



Exhibit “ A  

J USTl F 1 CAT1 0 N MATRIX 

Imxtion Justification 

S3-2 
33-1 1’1’ I .  2 .  3 

33-5 Pg. I .  2, 8 

.is-\ h g e s  1-6  
J5-lKI Pages 1.7.3 
31-2 

Sections 367.1 56(3)(h)(d)(e) 
‘I‘hcse documents contain highly scnsitivc i n f h x i t i u n  about 
the [Jtiiity’s atliliated Parent C:onipanp‘s Financial position. debt 
structure and operating irsults. This information 
includes confidential financial reports which tiill scluarcly witliiii 
definition o f  “Proprietary Business Information’’ of’ Uscppn 
Inn & Dock Company, Ltd ... 

Useppa I n n  & Dock Company, Ltd. has kept and intends 10 keep 
this inforniation con tidential. 

Location Justification 

11-2,43-3 
43-3 pg. I 
43-3 1-1 lavorablc terms 

Scction 367. I56(3)(d)(c) 
Disclosure of conipensation data. overtime and sa1:iry ii)crc:ise daki 
would impair thc ability of thc Utility to contract for cmployecs on 

13-3 1-6 
Pgs. I .2.3,4,5,6,8 

Disclosure of‘the compensation data wotild inqxiir the Utility’s 
competitive interests. The Utility keeps this inliirrnation strictly 
confidential to prevent other utilities from stealing their employees 
and to prevent lowered moral and infighting among cmployccs 
who Iiave the same position but varying wages. 

43-3 
43-3 1-7 
I’g I .2,3.4,5.6. 



C r x i i i . i C ~ i x  OF SFRVICE 
DOCKETNO. I I O  260-WS 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that it copy of the foregoing Request for Confidential Classification has been sent 
to the PSC Clcrk by FcdEx and was tiiniished by Ct.S. mail to: 

Steplieri Reilly, Deputy Public Counsel 
Oflice of I'ublic Counsel 
d o  'The Florida Legislature 
I I 1 W. Madison St., Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, I'L 32399-1400 

Jennifer Crawford. Esq. 
Office oFGenera1 Counsel 
Florida Public Setvice Coinmission 
7540 Shnniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahussee. FL 31399-0850 

Thomas E. hloorev, Attorney 
1 0 0  Royal Palm Sy. Rlvd., Sfe. 105 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
FL Uar No. 128626 
Telephone: 239-275-5005 


